Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

June, 2023

Monthly Regular Meeting
Packet



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
June, 2023 Regular Meeling
June 22, 6:30 pm in the Library Community Meeting Room

Call to Order
Adjustments to the Agenda
Public Participation

Minutes: Approve minutes of the May 25, 2023 Regular Board Meeting.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library Update
Director Search Update
State Budget Update

Fiscal Officer's Reporit

Accept: Monthly financial reports for May, 2023, and monthly Fiscal Officer's
Report.

Current Revenue

PLF Disttibution: The June PLF distribution is $80,538 which is 9% more that the
unusually high distribution of $73,659 received in June last year. This month's
state PLF receipts are 6.7% above the December, 2022 estimate. The Dept. of
Taxation had said that it expected May's receipts to recover the shortfall in
April's revenue, and that prediction has proved correct. For the state fiscal year
which ends June 30 revenues are sfill head of estimates.

2023 General Revenue Net Operating Position

May Revenue = $82,815 Totat Annual Revenue = $ 351,208
May Expenses = $72,372 Total Annual Expenses =% 305,643
Difference $10,443 $ 45565
General Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation

2023 Appropriation® Current 2023 Expenses As Percentage

$914,401 $ 306,643 33%

*Includes $100,000 transfer out to Capital

MPL Board Agenda 05/22/2023 TD 1



New Business

Health Insurance Premium Increase: SCOG has provided the premium rates for
the 2023-24 insurance year which will begin on July 1. As discussed at last
month's meeting, these rates mark the second vear of substantial increases.
SCOG is providing one premium holiday month in the 2023-2024 insurance year.
The library has usually scheduled those holiday months for months which include
three library payrolls; the savings on the premium helps offset the expense of the
additional payroll in that month.

Approve Resolution 23-06-01: fo accept the hedlth insurance rates of  for
single coverage and for family coverage for the July 1, 2023 to June 30,
2024 insurance yedar.

Approve Resolution 23-06F02: to set November, 2023 at the premium health
insurance holiday month.

Updated Library Substitute Job Description: we had hoped to hire someone to
work just a substifute; that plan fell through. However, the job description for
that position needs some minor updates and we can just as well take care of it
now. A copy is included in the Board Packet.

Approve Resolution 23-06-03: fo approve the Library Associate —Substitute job
description as presented.

Standard Plumbing HVAC Maintenance: now that Standard has tried to address
the problem of the much higher electricity and gas usage that began last
September, we can renew the quarterly maintenance agreement. It now
includes air filters in the price.

Accept the Standard Plumbing and Heating quarterly maintenance agreement
at an annual cost of $6,830.00.

Restricted Fund Investment: the library received a large bequest from the estate
of Herb Eglie in 2022 which the Board placing in a restricted Capital Fund with
the intention to use it as part of a future remodel or renovation. Since the
money is not needed soon, and interest rates are now better than they have
been in years, it would be prudent o invest that fund. The interest earned
would be added into the Eglie Fund to increase its value.

Approve Resolution 23-06-04: Approve investing $75,013.46 from the Eglie Fund
to purchase an 11-month term CD from Hunfington Bank at the current rate. This
investment will be considered non-pooled with the interest earned o be
returned to the Eglie Fund within the Capital Projects Fund.

MPL Board Agenda 05/22/2023 TD 2



Correspondence
None

Director's Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,

which are included in the packet.

May Library Statistics: In-house circulation was 15,458, 15.9% above that of last
May; all of that came from increased renewals, Total circulation was 23,280,
20% above May last year. Door count was 6,146, 44% above last May. May had
the second highest Ohio Digital Library circ ever, and second highest Hoopla
circ as well.

Acknowledge Gifts—May

Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$1,570.00 *
$1

Total Restricted and Unrestricted ,570.00

*Includes $190.00 from the New Albany Walking Club in memory of Freda E.
Hudson; and $988 from the spring book sale.

In-kind Gifts

Anonymous 7 hardcover; 4 trade
paperbacks; 2 mass market
DVD

Adjourn

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on July 27, 2023 at 6:30 pm in the
Community Meeting Room.

MPL Board Agenda 05/22/2023 TD



z Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of the May 25, 2023 Regular Meeting
May 25, 6:30 pm in the Library Community Meeting Room

Call to Order: Mr. Bartley called the meeting to order at 6:30pm in the Library’s
Community Meeting Room.

Attendance: Trustees Roger Bartley, Jennifer Beard, Casey Milano, Sarah
Repella; Library Director, Tom Dillie, Fiscal Officer Heather Husted.

Adjustments to the Agenda
Public Participation: none

Ms. Repella moved to Approve the Minutes of the April 27, 2023 Regular Board
Meeting as presented. Dr. Beard seconded. Mofion carried unanimously.

Ongoing Business

Dolly Parton Imagination Library of Ohio Update: Mr. Dillie shared with the Board
that there are 249 kids from the library’s service area registered with DPILO. In
Stark County total registration is now 55.5% of eligible children. Stark Library has
organized a Touch a Truck fundraiser in June. The library has contributed half of
the proceeds from the recent bocoksale to DPILO as approved by the Board
earlier this year.

Director Search Update: The position will close on the 28th, While there have not
been many applicants so far, there may be a few more who come in at the last
minute.

State Budget Update: The House has sent a budget on to the Senate which is
working on its own proposal. The PLF is still set at 1.7% of General Revenue and
OLC is working to make sure legislators understand that fax cuts that reduce
money in the GRF also then reduce the value of the PLF.

Legal Opinion Regarding Trustee Conflict of Interest: At last month's meeting the
Board requested that Mr. Dillie contact the Stark County Prosecutor's Office
regarding whether a Library Trustee had a conflict of interest when voting at the
March meeting to the accept the Bill Powell sculpture, Mr. Dilie shared with the
Board both his letter requesting an opinion and the reply from the Prosecutor's
Office. Insum, the Prosecutor's Office found that there was no conflict of
interest. Both letters are on file in the Library Director's office. Mr. Dillie
mentioned that Trustee Miller had spoken to him separately about the need for
a more detailed library policy regarding accepting gifts, especially of this public
nature, and perhaps this discussion should be part of the strategic planning
process.

MPL 05-25-2023 Board Minutes Draft 06-08-23 TD 1



Fiscal Officer’'s Report

Dr. Beard moved to Accept the monthly financial reports for April, 2023 and to
Approve the Fiscal Officer's Report, both of which are included in the Board
Packet. Ms. Milano seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Revenue Update

PLF Distribution; The May PLF distribution is $79,848 which is 18% less that the
unusually high distribution of $96,269 received in May last year. This month's
state PLF receipts are 3% below the December, 2022 estimate. The Depf. of
Taxation has said that April's receipts were lower than expected because of the
timing of some payments, and that the shortfall should be made up this month.
For the state fiscal year which ends June 30 revenues are sfill head of estimates,

2023 General Revenue Net Operating Position

April Revenue = $56,797 Total Annual Revenue = $ 268,393
April Expenses = $63,399 Total Annual Expenses = $ 233,271
Difference -$ 6,602 $ 35,122

General Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation

2023 Appropriation® Current 2023 Expenses As Percentage
$914,401 $ 233,271 25%

*Includes $100,000 transfer out to Capital

Unique Management: Unique Management's April invoice was $49.25 for five
placements.

New Business

Tax Budget: Each spring the library is required to file a budget request with
Auditor’s Offices showing that we intend to receive and spend funds next year.
This budget request is a placeholder, and doesn’t necessarily reflect the budget
the Board will review in the fall. A draft budget request was included in the
Board Packet for discussion and approval. Mr. Dillie explained that he based
the revenue estimate on the December, 2022 estimate for this year, since the
library would not receive an estimate for 2024 until later this summer,
Expenditure estimated an increase in wages, an additional part-tfime position,
and a fransfer out o Capital.

Dr. Beard mdved to Approve Resolution 23-05-01: to approve the 2024 Budget
Request as submitted. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

MPL 05-25-2023 Board Minutes Draft 06-08-23 TD 2



New library Associate | Position: the library had recently advertised for a part-
fime LA | to work in the both the Youth and Adult Services Departments. We
were not able to fill that position, and Mr. Dillie and Mrs. Heller have discussed a
different solution to the staffing problem—creating a full-time LA I. A draff job
description was included in the Board Packet and Mr. Dilie explained the
budget ramifications for this year. The cost of the position the library wasn't
able to fillis budgeted for the entire year, and that amount will easily cover the
increased cost of making a part-time position full-time for the remainder of this
year. There will be enough left over cover most of the cost of hiring a pari-time
LA | if the new Director wanted to fry again in the faill,

Ms. Repella moved to Approve Resolution 23-05-02: to create a full-fime Library
Associate | posifion and approve the job description as presented. Ms. Milano
seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Dr. Beard moved to Approve Mr. Dillie's request to hire current library employee
Kendra Selby at her current hourly wage for the full-time Library Associate |
position just approved. Ms. Milano seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Health Insurance Premium Increase: The Stark Council of Governments
consortium provided an estimated increase for the health insurance premiums
beginning with the plan's new fiscal year on July 1. While the estimate and
premium increases have not yet been approved by the SCOG Board, Ms,
Husted has calculated what the new premium cost will likely be. Mr. Dillie
reviewed with the Board information about past premium increases. Library
practice has been to subsidize the cost of employee health insurance with o set
dollar contribution rather than paying a percentage of the premium, thus
pufting the cost on any premium increase on the employees. The library did
substantially increase the subsidy amount last June, in response to the large
increase in premium cost for this current insurance year. Mr. Dillie doesn't
recommend another increase in the subsidy rate this time. SCOG has said that
there will be one premium holiday month in the 2023-2024 insurance year. Rates
will be presented for Board approvail at the June meeting.

State-wide Delivery Contract: the contract delivery service that carries materials
back and forth between libraries is due for renewal. Because of the number of
items we send, the library does need to have delivery service five days a week.
The base rate is $200 less than the current contract; however, the State Library
did provide a discount on the current contract that was paid for with COVID
relief funds. There is no discount for this coming agreement. Sufficient funds to
pay the confract are included in this year's budget. Mr. Dillie reported that in
2022 the library shipped 20,514 items on loan fo other libraries, and returned
7,878 items that had been loaned by other libraries to Minerva patrons at a cost
of 42 cents per item.

MPL 05-25-2023 Board Minutes Draft 06-08-23 TD 3



Ms. Milano moved to Approve Resolution 23-05-03: to approve the library’s
participation in the state-wide delivery service from July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024
at a cost of $12,204.45. Dr, Beard seconded. Motion caried unanimously.

Electricity Purchasing: Mr. Dillie reviewe the library’s recent electric contract. The
library was under contract with Direct Energy to purchase electricity at 4.928
cents per Kwh. That contract ran from November, 2019-October, 2022. Last
summer, the electricity market was very volatile and the library's utility broker
recommended that we not take another contract to start in October, but return
to AEP's default price of 7.12 cents per Kwh which would be good through May,
2023. A broker with IGS Energy approached the library last fall and suggested a
one-year coniract, June, 2023-May, 2024, at 7.97 cents per Kwh. That seemed a
good price, especially when the market was so volatile last fall. Thisis only a
one-year contract.

Dr. Beard moved to Approve Resolution 23-05-04: to approve a electricity
purchase agreement with Ohio Power at the rate of 7.97 cents per Kwh for the
term June, 2023-May, 2024. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion carried
unanimously,

Correspondence
None

Direcior's Repori

Ms. Repella moved to Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth
Services Manager, which are included in the packet. Dr. Beard seconded.
Motion carried unanimously.

April Library Statistics: In-house circulation was 17,137, 21% above that of last
April; most of that came from increased renewals. Total circulation was 23,280,
31% above April last year. Door count was 5,997, 19% above last April.

Acknowledge Gifts—April

Restricted Business Contributions to the General Fund

(Youth Summer Reading) $1,175.00
Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
$ 166.00*
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $1,341.00

*Includes $25.00 from Diane Burris in memory of Freda E. Hudson

MPL 053-25-2023 Board Minutes Draft 06-08-23 TD 4



In-kind Gifts
Anonymous 1 hardcover; étrade
paperbacks; 1 DVD

Linda May Lockwood 102 hardcovers

Ms. Milano moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:50 pm. Ms. Repella seconded.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on June 22, 2023 af 6:30 pmin the
Community Meeting Room.

MPL 05-25-2023 Board Minutes Draft 06-08-23 TD



Minerva Public Library

May, 2023 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the June,
2023 Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer’'s Report
Revenue Status Report
Appropriation Status Report
Bank Reconciliation

Fund Status

Investment Listing



Fiscal Officer’s Report June 2023
Financial Reports

1. Bank Reconciliation
a. Closed Consumers and Chase savings
b. Opened Money Market account at Consumers
2. Revenue Receipt Register
a. $689.40 interest for May
i. April interest was $28.15
3. Appropriation Payment Register
a. Payroll cleared the bank account a day sooner- new Paychex policy
i. Payroll expenses was three times in the month of May
b. About $3,500 spent on books
€. $12,204.45 to Ohio Treasurer of State for state-wide delivery service-discussed and

approved at May meeting
d. Paid Stark County Library $494.00 toward Dolly Parton Imagination Library (half of book
sale proceeds)
e. Paid OLC dues of $2,266.00
4. Revenue Status
a. Unrestricted Contributions are ahead of budgeted amount- 99%
b. PLFis close to estimate for year
i. Slightly behind for Carroll and Columbiana counties
c. Copier income is ahead at 70% for year
5. Appropriation Status
a. Other-Purchased and Contracted Services is at 85%
i. Due to recent state-wide delivery service paid
b. Other-Other {Information Technology) is at 91%
i. $2,060.00 spent in April for Microsoft Office and Antivirus on new computers

6. Payroll
a. Waiting to get information back from a few employees

b. Almost complete with Consumers on setting up account to upload direct deposit file
c. Will update UAN with the first 6 months of pay after processing the last payroll on
06/26/23
d. Seems on schedule to have ready to process in UAN by first pay in July
7. Banking
a. The PLF from all three counties was deposited into new Consumers checking account
b. Only activity in Chase checking account since last meeting was OPERS and AEP payments
i. Both should be switched over to Consumers shortly



73O 1 #3eg

%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% Sunerad(-uoN snoSUE[AISI - 18O HG00-768-0001
%0000 00°005S 0008 00°005% SJUSMWASINQUISY S0WRINST  0000-TL8-0001
%LI66  TOSLYS 3CPLS 00°05LS tuamArdisacy 108 SPUySY  0000-1L8-0001
%000°00T 0003 00°05% 00°05% {AMVArT NOLYMV d ATIOU TELSHY swooy Sunasp 3o (wiuay L10Z-1£8-0001
%0681 1T°8F% 68°15% 00°0018 o[esay J1gf saqddng yo 9[8§  (0000-0Z8-0001
%IYTRT  £9°TST1TS LE L3S 00°000°€$ SIUSUNS2AT[ YO SPUAPLAI( 10 1181 (000~ 10L-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% suoneHO(] PUB SPIL ‘SUHRAIOUOD - ISWO  000-069-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% Soss2USNY - SUONNGIUO) PASLASAIEN  0000-TS9-0001
%8ET66 608 1$'696°€S 007000 %% S[ENPIAIPT] - SUONNQIAEOD) PAIALsarun (000-159-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SUCNBPUNO, - SUCHNALIUOD) PRRLNSAY  0400-£19-0001
%ECERL  00°STES 00°SLTTS 00°00S° 1S { DNIQVET dANAN S HLNOA} S9§SaUsng - SIONAGUUC) pajomssy §10Z-219-0001
%0000  00°0% 0004 00°0% S98soWSTY - SUORNGUINO.) Pawsay 0000-219-0001
%0000 DO0$% 00°0$ 00°0% STEMPIAIPT] - STCNNGIITO) PAINSay 0000 119-0001
%O0LOF  05796T$ 05°€0TS 0070058 {HHd XV J} $99 PUR oW RONRJ ~ I9UI0) 86E£0-665-0001
Y%OLL 1€ SEFTOTS SUSLES 00°005°T$ {MHdV d HALNI 4} 8991 PUB $9UL] BONEJ - 1910 L6£0-66E-0001
%000°0  $9°8F%- 39°8%% 00°0% 800 pUE SOUL] WONRJ -~ 19O  (000-66£-0001
%0000 00703 00 0% 00°0% seaj IeWmog pue s8E) ToNed 0000-09E-0001
%OSE0L L8168 ETTETTS 00°05L°TS SWooY] SUYRR PARIAdO-wo) uened 0000-0FE-0001
%0000 DO0% 00°0% 00°0% {494 @4V LSOT 2Woan] Wy 1507 PUe souw] uened $I1£0-01£-0001
%WOrIee L SS1S TP 0070028 {WHII LSOT 2wosu) Wwayf IS0 Pus sauLf uoded Z1£0-016-0001
WLIVEEF PO 861% 967 1STS 0070558 {S9H47% SANID 2 W0 W IS0 PUE oW UoBEd [1€0-016-0001
%E6R'8E  GEO90°ETE T0°€1€°88 00¥LETTS 1700 VNVIEINTIODN 90818 - pung ATeaqr ogqnd  £100-0¥7-0001
%ITY6E  TI'990°801% 88°C6T0LS 00 09£°3LES { 0D TIOWAVD} 918§ - puny Arerqry onqnd  g100-0+C-0001
%TIS Iy 99 VLTILES 68 ELTVITS SS 8PS SE9S {00 THvLS 28s - pung Arerqry o§qng  1100-0+T-0001
%0000 000§ 00°0% 00°0% PIy-T[-SI0RID) Q11§ PROIsoy 0000-7ZZ-0001
%O00 0 000% 00°0% 00708 PIy-T[-SITRID) [eIOPa] PRlesay 0000-212-0001
%Orb Pl 6£TCS 19°€$ 00°5T$ SOX®L [B20T - 12410 0000-061-0001
poaAalasay Jouejeyg SNUIADY ﬂwm_u:m SlWEN ROy IPoN UNoIDY
% QLA 1ebpng [euld
jeIauany 01 pUng
£C0T/1E/S30 SV
pung &g
TETOTA NV SNjelg aNudAay

Wd Te-91-¢ mmo@_m.@ AINNOD VLS ATV IErT OIaN d VATININ



(ALY |

%EYETY  90°66T°861% 6+°80T°1S€$ SSTLOS 6785 Tero] wodoyg
%0000 SLO$ SLO% 00°0% 181010-9n8 100F Pung
%0000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% ul - SIYSURIL (OO0~ 1E6 100
%0000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% STHAWRSINQUIRY SIUBINSTE (000-ZL8- (0T
%0000  00°0$ 00°08 0008 {1evoq arersy SYSH} S{ENPAIPY] - SUCNMQIITO) PAIASAIUN $ZTOZ-1S9-100%
%000°0  SL0S- 5L°0% 00°08 SENPIAIPY - STONNGIRUO]) POIOISAIL 0000~ 159-100%
pPaAladay Sauejeq INUBADY 196png SLIBN juncaay JpON JUNOIIY
% QLA reuid
sioaforg render 100§ pung
%EFETF  18°667°86¥8 PLLOTISES $5°L0S 6F8S Tel0T-quS 0001 pung
CTDTEE/SIO SV
pung &g
TETOTA NV SNie)g SNUIASY

Wd 2 91-¢ £207/5/9

AINNOD VIS ‘AAVIATT JTTI0.d VATANIA



30 1 9feg "HON RELIOJW Pa1nafas s1aaal poday
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°08 {SIVNOISSTIOWI-NON; Seue[eg O £000-0T1-GTT-00GT
%0000 00708 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°08 {§ATAd1S IOLIL0) saqddng aanensimmpy [eIawan  L000-1S#-0TT-0001
%0000 00°0% 00708 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°08 {TE/1 woneno snomducuy |noi; saqddng  €Z0Z-0$+-0T1-0001
%485 €1 00708 61 EFSS 15°96HES 00°000°v$ 00°0% 00°08 {SFTddN S ONINYIHOA & sarddng  ¢100-055-011-0001
%TTOLT 00 T0E°TS 00°TLHS 00°0% 00°ELL'TS 00°0% 0008 {pun] 20 g} 29I G PIDRAUC) PTE PISEYAUNS - 13D Z6£0-06E-01T-006T
%0000 00°591°TS 00°0% 00°0% 00°591°2% 00°0% 00'08 {pUn 7opUNID) PO S PAOBANC) PUE POSEYIN - IS0 T6E0-06E-GTT-000T
%0L6"6T 00708 L66ES £0°0LE 000018 00'0% 0008 SeUIAIS § PROBAUC) PUE PASEYOIL - ISQI0  0000-06E-GI1-0001
%0000 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00708 SSAAIDG (00O [EINEN AIBIET  (000-0RE-0TT-000T
%000°0 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% 0070% 00°0% {ad juerd v4 qHesH [SU oA} S0AIS S PIIIBOUC)) PUR paseqand  §10Z-00£-011-00G1
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°08% 00°08 {V AT NOLIV d ATION DL TN} S99AI3§ pogoBnuo)) pue paseqamy  £L10Z-00£-011-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°03 00°0% 00°0% sypouag mamlopdwaun @ 0000-16T-G11-0001
%000°0 00703 00°0% 00'0LETS O0'0LETS 00708 00°08 nogeswadmo) SISEoM 4 0000-$TT-0TT-0001
%0000 00708 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ SDUBRIMSH[ WOISLA  0000-FZZ-O1T-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% T 00°0% 00°0% ouBISH [T 0000-£TT-GTT1-0001
%EST'TH 00708 19°891% 6E°TELE 00°00¥% 00'08% 00°0% souemsW Y1 0000-TTT-0T1-000T
%08ELE 00°0% 00 IS6°LTE 00°ZLo°0E% 00°€20°8H$ 00°0% 00°0% acueInsy uonez eNdsoH /[EPl  0000-TZZ-0TT-000T
%E69°CE SETRHES $CTEGTS 0008 0O'PIvSS 00°0% 00°0% AuEAPSW A 0OO0-C1Z-011-0001
%IS0LE &0706°2ES 16°95¢°61$ 00°0% 00°TLTTSS 00°0% 00°0% wolsAG JUITamay saado[deEg Mang oo d  00C0-TTZ-0IT-0001
%eI¥ T 06°TLY'8S 01°€57°9% 00°08 00°9ZLF1S 00°0% 00°0% {SUTTIOM TIAYHS SUgeg 4 S000-01T-011-0001
%E19°8T EE695°ES 29°0CH° 1S 00°0% 040 000°ES 00°0% 00°0% {SHINIILSAN S sauees d +000-0TT-0TT-0001
%001 6€ 68 TSECETS 11006988 0008 00 £8T'CTTS 00°0% 00°0% {STVNOIS SHACd-NON} SaUEES (T £000-011-0T1-0001
%EI0 £k 65 9%9°LTS 19°8598°0CF 0008 06°5T5°8¥S 0008 00°0% { SUIDVNYI seUe[eS O Z000-0L1-0T1-0001
%ESE OE 16158698 COLTELES 00°0% 00 65L°€0TS 00'0% 00°0% { SHNMV'IV S HALLV L SINOACY: SSIS[BS 0 [000-07I-0TT-0001
%0000 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% sepEes 4 DO00-011-0TT-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00°08 00°0S 0008 00°0% 00°0% {SAVTYS FALLY AL SINGAAY S2URBS d  1000-001-C1T-000T
%0000 00°0% 00708 00°0% 0008 00°08 00°0% {osuadxy prery 61 PAOHAO - 15WO  0Z0Z-06S-0CT-000T
%0000 00°0% 0008 00'0% 0008 00°0% 0008 {22/1 weneuo(l SNOWATOTY MOA} saddng  £Z0Z-05F001-0001
saypusdxg soueleqg sainypuadx3 A SSUBRIGWNIUS J0) uoneudolddy Jauwsnlpy LSZL JWEN UN0IIY 3POD FJUNOISY

oL (LA palaqunoausuy) aaIasay WaLNnD |euy agueiquInaug ouBIqUINDILT

10} panlasay 10§ pamnasay
t6'LIT 68ES ‘ouE Ry YSE)IRO]Y,
£SFRI 608 LeouReg P[00 J-TON
1+ E80°PZES 1ooug Ry pojoog
[euany  pung

£TOUYTE/SIO SV
pund Ag
£'€20TA NVIY snjelg uolendoiddy

Wd D0-L1:5 £T0Z/5/9

AINNOD MAVLS AV IarT TN d VAHANIN



30 7 e8eg "HON BTG Paloa[as s1aafal woday
%ILELS 0003 16%91°9% 6 SER'SE 00°000°TTS 00°03% 00°0% sep[emieN  0000-£9€-01Z-0001
%ERT G 0008 RTHETS TL'S95E 00°GOLS 0608 00°0% 23EMIG PURIAEM  0000-T9£-01Z-0001
%8TE6E 00°0% EQREP 69 LT T9SF1S 00°600FTS 00°0% 00°0% ATomedH 000C-T9E-0TZ-000T
%bST'ZE 00°060°+3 £6'CLR°0TS LOBY6 RIS 00'FTREES 0008 00°0$ 0AS Aumoa gy aedey Jurspy Asadard - 19030 Q000-6£¢-012-0001
%LLE LT 00°0% 00'8++8 00261 1S 00°GrY 1S 00°0% 00°0% [BAOWIIY USRL  (000-FEE-0TZ-0001
%8189 9E'9F1°8% 28°958°CY 9£7968°05$ 00006 13 006°0% 0008 juawdimby wo xeday pue sowwuduel  Q00G-ZEE-0TZ-0001
%EIT L 0003 SLOTT+S PTETI S 000588 0008 0608 suoqda[al  000C-12§-01Z-0001
%0000 oUros 06°0% 00708 00°0% 0008 0608 aepesuadmor) sIpom O 0000-67Z-012-0001
%000°0 00°0% 0008 0008 00'0% 0003 00703 SIBAPIW I 000G-E1Z-01Z-000T
%0000 00°0% 003 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°03% walsAg Jamamsy saskodmy and o) < 0006-11Z-01Z-0001
%000°0 06°0% 00°0% 00°0% o0'o% 0008 6008 {SATIEOM TOIAFAS SSUBES $000-G11-0TZ-0001
%008'ZZ 0008 66°£89% 10°9TETS 00'000°ES 0008 00°0% {"1ddN S HDNISSEDOU A ® ONIDOTVIVI sanddng -1smQ  2000-65+0Z1-000T
%IEGF 00°05L8 YE9ES 99°ETTE 00°006% 0003 00708 TON BTG PUE S{EUA B ATRIQET - Y20 0008-61F-021-0001
%000°0 05 EF 18 00°0% 0¥"'95¢€S 00°005% 00°0% 00°0% uoneIo}say pue Leday (BEMEN AT 0000-9 TF-0ZT-000T
%000°0 0008 00°0% 00°0% 0004 00°0% 00708 $25I8Y7) / 580, UBO] ATRIQEISN]  0000-S [+ 0Z1-0001
%0000 0008 00708 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% TON BTN PUE SOATeS Imndwo)  0000-F1#0ZT-000T
%ITE 9L 90°Z60°TS £8°Z59% 60°SST1S DO'00G'FS 00°0% 0008 {HLNOA S15U218A] [BNSAGPTI S{BUSIEN [BRSACIPRY  900T-$TH0ZT-0001
%0000 00°00T$ 00°08 00°6% 00008 00°0% 00°0% {500 HINOA} STELSIBI [FNSIAOPIY  $00T-$TH0TT-000T
%050'0F 00°0% SOEIF 0TS SHO8SSTS 00°000°92$ 00'0% 00'0% {INALNGD FTIYAY OTNA O SBESRN [BLSAOPIY 00T~ [+-0C1-0001
%ZRIZI TIZrecs 80°609% 08'8¥.L 1S 00°000°5S 00°0% 00°0% {LINAV STEI2W [RASIACIPIN S[EUNE [PUSACPTY 900 [-£1+-0T1-000T
%LER 69 00°08 85°888' 7S IS 00°000°L% 00°0% 00°08% sexporag  0000-21+-GE1-0001
%0000 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00'08% 00'0% {punyg syeoq ynpy mig sogdweg pue soog 77071 TH0ET-0001
%ESY IS 7828598 SO'FIR' 6% ST E08FS 00°000°61$ 00°0% 0008 {§¥004 "L45d HiNOX siegdue J pus ©{00g  000Z-11+0Z1-000T
%098°'Z¢ ¥ T9Z°8% 16'#90°LE SE'ELT 08 00008 12$ 0008 00°0% {3004 1490 LINAY: stergdme d pue s{00g  000{-1 T#0TT-0001
%000°0 00°005% 00°0% 00°¢s 0070058 00°0% 00°08 {resop(-seog Anpy woneuocy sjedme g pue s{oog  0T0-11#GZ1-000T
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0§ 00°0% sigpdme g pue syood 00001 I+ GZ1-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'08 uopeseadmo’ sroqom 0 0000-$TT-0TT-000T
%0000 00°0$ 0008 00°0% 0003 00°0§ 0008 SUUBINST BAISLA  0000-+TT-0T1-000T
%000°0 0008 00°0% 00°G% 0003 00°0% 00°08% PUBNSH [AUE  0000-£TE-OTI-000T
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00'08% S0URMSW YT 0000-ZTET-OTT-000T
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 0005 00°0% 00'08 QvuemSH] TONEZ eSO /[esPaNy  0000-1TZ-0T1-0001
%000°0 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 000§ 0008 ABIAPIN A 0000-€TT-OTI-00CT
%000°0 00°0% 0008 00°C§ 00°0% 0008 00°0% wmasd g Imatramey seadoiduy Jgqnd omO 4 0000-1 TZ-0ZT-000T
saamupuadxg 3ouejeg sanjpusdxg (1A FouRIgWN3IUg JoL voneudosddy wsunsnipy Lozl KT AR aWEN JUNOISY 2P0 JUROIDY

9% AlA palaquunousup SAIISIY JUBLIND [euty aauRIgunNsuy] SIUBKWNOUT
104 paAISSaY Jo] psmlasay
CE0LIE/SI0 SV
pung £g
T°€20TA NV sme)g uoneudoiddy

W 00:L1:€ £20/5/9 AINNOD AVLS ‘A dVEar DT80 & VATINIA



pI0 ¢ o8eg "UONBULIC IE P0a[a8 510921 Hoday
%61ILT6 060% 8SISLTS TV 8FTS 00'000°ES 00°0% 00°0% {AZ0[ouD0], TONBULIGIIRIAMO - IO T150-065-0£Z-0001
%0000 0 0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00708 00°0% 19O - 19O 0000-065-0£2-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°00Z$ 00°00Z% 00°0% 00°0% SUIMASIAWI Y PUE SPEGT  0000-06S-0ET-0001
%SI9°F 00°03% 00°9% 00FZ1% DOOETS 00708 00°0% SJEAWIS$ISSY PuUe SIXEL 4 0000-0TS-0£T-0001
%OET 6F 00708 ZUTPPO1S 82 ROL 0TS D0 TIZITS 00°0% 00°0% sdsISquiapy pue seI  0000-0TS-0ET-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°00£S 00°00£S 00°0% 00708 Jresoy] igf paseqamg saqddng 0000+ SH-0ET-0001
%ITTLT 00°08 $9°915% 9T ERF TS 00'006°¢$ 00°0% 00°0% {SHITd NS HOIIO} saddng 2ANERIWWPY [2I9U8D  £000-TSH0ET-000T
%0000 00°08 00°0% 00°0% 00°G% 00708 00°0% {I%® SOAS FHLNINOO} S2AAIRE PADRIUOY) PUB PISEYAUAI - IPO  $T00-06£-0SZ-0001
%656°58 0¥ '63L8 SEC06TIS STSEYTS 00°0FE°LIS 00°0% 00°0% S2IAIAG PASRINUO)) PUE PASEYMAL -IFPO  0000-06E-05T-000T
2%000°5T 00°0% 00°Z9L$ 00'98T°TS 00°8¥0°c$ 00°0% 00708 8334 MOMAN FWNNO00Y QUIONI  0000-TLE-0EZ-0001
%000'0 00 6SE°TS 00°0% 0008 DO6SETS 00°0% 00°0% sadlATag BANPTY D000~ TLE-GET0001
%BETIE 00°0% 0£°850°TE A P4 00°089°5% 00°0% 00'0% S3SBYT PUE SIWAY  0000-T1SE-0ET-0001
%0000 00°0<T$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°05T$ 00°0% 00°0% swnpmarg puod AMepid  0000-£FE-0ET-0001
%IP0LE 00°0% TI70L 6% 88°567% 0'000°0is 00'0% 00°0% SUMIarg 9oWernsy Aredord 0000~ 1#€-0£2-0001
%P 9E T6'9LTS S0°ELTE 00°007$ 00°05L3 00°0% 00°08 Aanqng pue SN STONBIUAWNIO]) < I3 0000-6TE-OET-000T
%000'0 000§ 00°0$ 00°00TS 000078 00'08 00°0% {$aV AONVIVA THACTINDG SWsnIaapy  0100-§TE-0ET-00GT
%0¥9° 86 00°0% €628 20°0¢% 00083 00708 00°08 {SNOLLVOITH d % SAV TYOTHSwsnIaapy  6000-STE-0£2-0001
%0000 00703 00°0% 00708 008 00°08 0008 Fumg  0000-FTE-0ET-000T
%STE 6F 00'08 $T86% SCI0LS 00°00T$ 00'08 00°0% ades0d  0000-ZCE-0£T-0001
%TRO°LE 00°08 T8 0LTS ST'6TLE GO"000'TS 00°08% 0008 asaodxg BTSN PURISARIL  0000-Z1€-0€2-000T
%000°0 00°0% 00'08 0003 00°0% 00°0% 00'08 §201PUB SANG  QO00-1TE-0£T-000T
%0000 00°005% 00°0% 0008 00°005$ 00'08% 00'0% sipaueg ofuag 9okodmy 190 - 110 0000-667-06T-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00'08 2008 00 08 00°0% 00°0% SHFOUSH JVURALST] - T3P0 0000-6ZZ-0£T-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°08% 00'0% 00 0% uonesnadmo) STOFOM A O000-$TT-0ET-000T
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 0008 007 0% 00°0% 00'0% URIMSU WASA  Q0D0-FZT-0ET000T
%000°C 00°0% 00'0% 0003 00708 0008 00°0% SOTRMST [RWSA  GO00-EZE-08T-000T
%000°¢ 00°0% 00'0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% SOUBMST] YrI  DOOO-ZZT-0ET-0001T
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% aoueInswy noned erdso /[EPR  D000-TZZ-0£T-000T
%000°C 00'08% 0008 0003 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% ABIAPSW (1 GOBO-ETZ-0ET-000]
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00708 00'0% 00°0% walsAg Jwamemey seado[dmy Mand OO d 0000 1 [Z-0£C-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00038 00°0% 00°0% 00°C$ {SHAWTV § HALLY AL SININCIVF SSUE[ES 0 1000-0T[-0£T-0001
YGEE b 00°0% PSELLTS oF9TC e 00°000°F% 00°0% 00°% sz gy swddng xedayseouvasmmep Qradord  GOO0-TSH-0IZ-0001
2%000°¢ 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00'GY 00°0% SOUAIRE POIOBRUO] PUE PASEUANI - 19O (HO0-06E-0TT-000T
ssamipuadxy asueeg saunjipusdxg (LA @ouelquinsug oy uopeudorddy upunsnipy LgzL SUWRN JUNOIDY IPeD N0y
o LA paagunauaun aAlesay Juaung [RuUld aoueINIU] aouBIgLlUNIUg
Q) PEALISIY A0 PAAIOSTY
CTOTIE/SIO Y
punj £g

T°£20E NV smeyg uoneudosddy

WJ007LT S ET0T/4/9 AINNOD MAVLS AMvEar] OITd1d YAMENIN



O BOLIOI Paloe[as sjoagar nodoy

+30 & 28ed
%LI0TE ¥ 88Y06YS Y ELLTHES STHELTLIS 00" TOFF00° 1S 00°0% 00°0% qeio], modayg
%685 0% 00 0LF ESE 00°0E5°9E$ 0008 00°000°068 00°0% 0008 1mo], pung spoaforg jexde
%0000 0003 00038 00°0% 00'08 0008 0008 {pund enuojop) justadinby pus amrung  [20T-05L-09L-100F
%RLT'I8 00°0LF 88 00°0£5"9£$ 00°0% 00°000°SFS 00°0$ 00708 mmamdinby pue aaymmy  0000-05L-09L-100%
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°08 0008 0008 {wonewo( Ae1sy eMF g slwamaaordmy SUpEng  $TOT-OFL-09L-100%
%000¢°0 o008 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 0008 {pun, faunodoppinaurasordu pue]  1Z0T-0TL-09L-100¥
%0000 00°000°5% 00 0% 00°0% 00°000°S$ 0008 00°08 Jeatmasordiy pUeT  0000-0ZL-094-100%
%000°0 00°000°0F8 00'0% 00°0% 00°0000FS 0008 a0 0% samEoe,] wo Leday pue soURUAWER  Q000-TEE-09L-100F
sainypuadxgy aosueeg sanppusdxy (LA Sousiqunougaop  uoneudosddy  juswnsnipy Lgizi [£rd X SWEN JUNOIDY 9poY WNOdIY
% QLA paIBquInDUsLN SAIBSAY JUBLING euly souRIquINoLg |jueIgwnNoug
A0} paAlasay 10} paarasay
IL°L19°T858 LsourrRg qse]) [eog,
0008 teoug e PIocJ-UCN
1L L19°TS5S 1eougeyg pI[cod
slaoflorgrendesy  PULJ
%9TH £E £P 8T0°LEFS ¥ 9 C0ES ST'GEL'TLIE 00 T0F¥168 00°0% 00'0% TRIO], Punj [RIoTaD
%000°0 00°0% o003 00°0% 00°0§ 0008 00708 {osuadey ey 61 Praod} s987) Jurouew Q- 1300 0TOT-066-066-0001
%000°0 00°000°0T$ 6008 00°0% 00°000°0T$ 0003 0003 SORUATURUCY)  0000-0£6-0E6-000T
%000°0 00°000°001% 0008 00°0% 00°000°001% 0008 00'0% IBQ -~ FIFSURLL O 0000-016-016-0001
%000°0 0008 00 0% 00°0% 00°0% 00038 60708 juawdinby pue gy 0006-05L-094-0001
saanppuadxg souereq sasnypuadxy GlA SoUBIqUNOUT 10} ueneudouddy waunsnipy LEZL VEIZL SeN JUnoasYy PO WNOIY
°% Q1A passquIsusL) BAlESEY UaLIND Jeuly SIURIGUINILUT aRIGWNIUT
Joj pastasay 10} partasay
STOUIL/S IO SV
puang &g
Z€70Z4 NV smejs voneudosddy

W 00-L1:€ €Z0T/5/9

AINNOD MAVLS AAVEATE D90 d VASENIA



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Reconciliation
Reconcied Date 5/31/2023

Posted 6/5/2023 5:10:57 PM

Prior UAN Balance; $931,442.97
Receipts: + $1,011,762.11
Paymenis: - $1,001,319.43
Adjustinents: + $0.00
Current UAN Balance as of 05/31/2023: $941,885.65
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 05/31/2023: $941,885.65
Entered Bank Balances as 0f05/31/2023: $943,701.08
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Outstanding Payments: - $1,815.43
Outstanding Adjustments; + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as 0f05/31/2023; £941,885.65

Balances Reconciled

Governing Board Signatures

6/5/2023 5:17:44 PM

UAN v2023.2

There arc no outstanding receipts as of 05/31/2023.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 05/31/2023.

Page 1 of6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/5/2023 5:17:44 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 5/31/2023
Posted 6/5/2023 5:10:57 PM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference
Primary PRIMARY $251,318.02 $465,861.31 $465,719.52 -$141.79
Secondary CHANGE AMT $191,00 §191.00 $191.00 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASH2 $50.00 $65.00 $65.00 $0.00
Investment CD042517 $21,733.38 $21,742.31 $21,742.31 $0.00-
Investment CD072716 $21,528.37 $21,599.62 $21,599.62 $0.00
Investment CDO0B2817 $21,770.55 $21,842.60 $21,842.60 $0.00
Investment CNB-Saving $261,562.43 -$141.79 $0.00 $141.79
Investment HNB-Saving $50,040.39 $50,040.39 $50,040.39 $0.00
Investment Money Mark $0.00 $362,500.64 $362,500.64 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $303,473.83 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investment STAR OHIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total: $931,667.97 $943,701.08 $943,701.08 $0.00

Page 2 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/5/2023 5:17:45 PM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 5/31/2023
Posted 6/5/2023 5:10:57PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 188-2023 05/11/2023 House Cleaning Genie $333.15
PRIMARY Electronic 198-2023 05/22/2023 PC CoPilot $725.00
PRIMARY Electronic 203-2023 05/25/2023 CLEAN-N-GREEN $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 205-2023 05/25/2023 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $178.28
INSURANCE COMP ANY
PRIMARY Warrant 7000 05/22/2023 Stark County District Library $494.00
$1,815.43

Page 3 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/5/2023 5:17:45 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 5/31/2023
Posted 6/5/2023 5:10:57 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 170-2023 05/01/2023 House Cleaning Genie $333.15
PRIMARY Electronic 171-2023 05/01/2023 Kanopy Inc. $14.40
PRIMARY Electronic 172-2023 05/04/2023 PAYCHEX $1135.00
PRIMARY Electronic 173-2023 05/04/2023 PAYCHEX $9,969.84
PRIMARY Electronic 174-2023 05/04/2023 PAYCHEX $1,389.19
PRIMARY Electronic 1752023 (5/05/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $440.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 176-2023 05/05/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $3,294.19
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 177-2023 05/04/2023 MIDWEST TAPE $1,905.24
PRIMARY Blectronic 178-2023 05/04/2023 PC CoPilot $725.00
PRIMARY Electronic 179-2023 05/04/2023 OHIO LIBRARY COUNCIL $2,266.00
PRIMARY Electronic 180-2023 05/16/2023 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $2,141.12
PRIMARY Electronic 181-2023 05/16/2023 COLUMBIA GAS OF QHIO $961.83
PRIMARY Electronic 182-2023 05/08/2023 House Cleaning Genie $333.15
PRIMARY Electronic 183-2023 05/08/2023 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC, $220.00
PRIMARY Electronic 184-2023 05/11/2023 QUILL CORPORATION $65.99
PRIMARY Electronic 185-2023 05/11/2023 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $141.00
LANDS CAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 186-2023 05/11/2023 %QUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, £59.10
PRIMARY Electronic 187-2023 05/11/2023 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $695.35
PRIMARY Electronic 189-2023 05/15/2023 Anna Minor $58.82
PRIMARY Electronic 190-2023 05/15/2023 OHIC PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $3,294.19
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 191-2023 05/15/2023 PAYCHEX §111.80
PRIMARY Electronic 192-2023 05/15/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $440.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 193-2023 05/18/2023 PAYCHEX $9,680.50
PRIMARY Electronic 194-2023 05/18/2023 PAYCHEX $1,374.16
PRIMARY Electronic 195-2023 05/15/2023 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $2,078.58
PRIMARY Electronic 196-2023 05/15/2023 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $12,204.45
PRIMARY Electronic 197-2023 05/22/2023 House Cleaning Genie $333.15
PRIMARY Electronic 199-2023 05/22/2023 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $126.60
PRIMARY Electronic 200-2023 05/22/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOQOLS FLEX $280.00
PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 201-2023 05/22/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $5,375.42
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 204-2023 05/25/2023 RENTWEAR, INC. $56.16

Page 4 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/5/2023 5:17:45 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 5/31/2023
Posted 6/5/2023 5:10:57 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 221-2023 05/31/2023 PAYCHEX $10,069.92
PRIMARY Warrant 6861 03/30/2023 RICHARD HALDI $75.00
PRIMARY Warrant 6863 04/13/2023 MINERVA AREA CHAMBER OF $150.00
COMMERCE

PRIMARY Chk Transfer 05/08/2023 Transfer-PRIMARY to PETTYCASH2 $15.00
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 05/01/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $358.95
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 05/04/2023 Transfer To Investment Money Mark $3601,965.53
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 05/31/2023 Transfer To Investment Money Mark $535.11
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 05/04/2023 CLOSE INVESTMENT: CNB-Saving $262,063.17
Maoney Mark Inv Transfer 05/31/2023 Transfer From Investment Money Mark $535.11
S AVINGS Inv Transfer 05/04/2023 Transfer From Investment SAVINGS $303,473.83
SAVINGS Inv Transfer 05/05/2023 CLOSE INVESTMENT: S AVINGS $0.00

$999,729.00

Page 5 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/5/2023 5:17:45 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 5/31/2023
Posted 6/5/2023 5:10:57 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 83-2023 05/01/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $358.95
PRIMARY Standard 91-2023 05/04/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $44.15
PRIMARY Interest 88.2023 05/05/2023 PRIMARY $2.06
PRIMARY Standard 89-2023 05/08/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $31.15
PRIMARY Standard 90-2023 05/G68/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $15.00
PRIMARY Standard 92-2023 05/08/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers 544225
PRIMARY Standard 93-2023 05/11/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $437.74
PRIMARY Standard 97.2023 05/11/2023 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $61,619.95
PRIMARY Standard 96-2023 05/12/2623 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,938.32
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 94-2023 05/15/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $331.20
PRIMARY Standard 95-2023 05/15/2023 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $16,390.21
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 98.2023 05/18/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $180.40
PRIMARY Standard 99-2023 05/22/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $21.90
PRIMARY Standard 100-2023 05/22/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $10.78
PRIMARY Standard 101-2023 05/22/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $43.29
PRIMARY Standard 102-2023 05/25/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $260.72
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 05/04/2023 Transfer From Investment S AVINGS $303,473.83
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 05/04/2023 CLOSE INVESTMENT: CNB-Saving $262,063.17
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 05/05/2023 CLOSE INVESTMENT: SAVINGS $0.00
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 05/31/2023 Transfer From Investment Money Mark §535.11
PETTYCASH2 Chk Transfer 05/08/2023 Transfer-PRIMARY to PETTYCASH2 $15.00
CD042517 Interest 107-2023 05/25/2023 CD042517 $8.93
CD072716 Interest 106-2023 05/26/2023 CD072716 $71.25
CID082817 Interest 1052023 05/26/2023 CD082817 $72.05
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 05/01/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $358.95
Money Maik Inv Transfer 05/04/2023 'Transfer To nvestment Money Mark $361,965.53
Money Mark Inv Transfer 05/31/2023 Transfer To mvesiment Money Matk $535.11
Money Mark Interest 104-2023 05/31/2023 Money Mark §335.11

$1,011,762.11

Page 6 of &



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

6/5/2023 5:18:09 PM

Fund Status UAN v2023.2
As Of5/31/2023
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance {Non-Pooled) {Pooled)
1000 General 36.966% $389,267.94 $65,184.53 $324,083.41
4001 Capital Projects 63.034% $552,617.71 $0.00 $552,617.71
All Tunds Total $941,885.65 $65,184.53 $876,701.12
Pooled Investments $412,541.03
Secondary Checking Accounts $256.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $463,904.09

Last reconciled to bank: 05/31/2023 — Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of1



1jo 1 98eqg

660T/TE/TT  666T/T0/10 SR'TLYOLIS 00708 %Pe0 0008 0 0 AN ST LHS SV AUNSYIUL AIVLS OIHO ¥VLS

00°0$ £TOT/SH/SO  660T/1E/T]  000THT/S0 S8 ELTRTS 064§ %OT0 0008 SONIAVS SSHNISNE 3 SVHD SONIAV'S
ELOT/HOISO  ETOT/PO/SO  TT'SESS T1'5£58 %OOT  H900S°TIES SIOINSBO) 1O ASUOY B Aouopy

000E/ZTO0  TTOT/TL/I0 6L'SES PETIS %000 6E0P0°0SS sImaes gNH Sure §-NH

LT £90°798 ETOTAO/S0  000E/ZT/90  TTOTTTO0 SE'E6$ 181§ %000 0008 smaes gND SwAR§-OND
PTOTRTE0  £TOTSTHO  PSS60°TS 67985 %TOF  09°THEILS PT/RT/E D SPTPLLOOTO SUANNSNOD L187800D

VTOTILTIE0  STOTILTVO 38 1TH 1S 76688 %TOY  T9665°1TS V20Z/LT/E0 9% TPESTIONTO SN SNOD 91.TL00D

STOTSTISO  LTOTSTHO SSLITLS £6°bS %0S0  TETHLTTS s ([0 WUOW $T 610¥Z$90T0 SHAWN SNOD L1STHOAD

soug ereq a1eQ ajeq 1s2:83u] ysasaqu| ey anfep uonduasag aWeN junossy

Buiso[g pasolD Aunep  peseysung [e10f ejeq O} Jea)  )sasa] walng
£TOT IBo) WoSAS
T'ET0TA NVN BupsiT Jusunsaaul

Wd LE81:¢ €20T/S/9

AINNOD MAVLS AV Al JITdnd VATANDA



End

Minerva Public Library

May, 2023 Financial
Reports

Submitted for June, 2023
Board Meeting



Classification: Library Associate |--Substitute

Title: Library Associate Substitute

Department: Adult Services and Youth Services

Reports to: Managers, Adult Services Department and Youth Services Department

Hours: A substitute is hired to work as an occasional employee and is scheduled to work as
needed by the Department manager. This position may not be scheduled regularly or
frequently. Substitutes are not required to work if called; however, substitutes must maintain
work skills and stay current with library practices and procedures in order to provide effective
service.
Job Objective: A Library Associate Substitute fills in as needed for regular library staff in
either the Adult Services or Youth Services Department. This position works closely with the
public and performs a variety of clerical and technical duties related to the circulation of
library materials. This position also answers general information, reference, and reader's
advisory questions; provides high quality customer service to patrons of all ages; and
maintains an orderly and welcoming iibrary. This position works under the supervision of the
Department Manager.
Essential Job Functions and Responsibilities:

» Efficiently and accurately performs all standard circulation processes and procedures.

» Provides basic reference and reader’s advisory assistance to patrons using
appropriate resources.

» [Effectively assists patrons in locating and using library materials to read, listen to, or
view in all formats offered by the library.

» Maintains an orderly and attractive library collection; verifies and sorts returned
materials; cleans materials as needed; shelves materials; reads shelves as needed
and assigned; assists with displays of materials.

« Maintains a high level of effective and efficient customer service in assisting all patrons
in the use of library resources, equipment, programs, and services.

» Handles confidential information with discretion.

¢ Shows tact and courtesy with the public and with other staff members.
» Assists with packing and receiving loans from other libraries.

e Assists in processing library materials.

» Assists with library programs as needed.

e Solves routine problems under supervision.

e Performs opening and closing procedures.

Minerva Public Library, Library Associate i—Substitute, Approved 06-22-2023 1



Keeps supervisor informed of departmental needs and concerns.

Attends pertinent meetings, training courses, and undertakes special training activities
as directed.

Additional duties may be assigned. Such duties are non-essential functions of this
position.

Qualifications:

Graduation from high school and prior library experience, or equivalent combination of
experience and training which provides the required knowledge, skill, and ability.

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities

Keyboard and mouse skills.

Ability to understand and adhere to library policies, procedures, and practices. |
Ability to perform routine tasks quickly and accurately, with attention to detail.

Ability to work effectively with regular interruptions and while switching between tasks.
Ability to work closely with patrons of all ages individually and in groups.

Ability to work cooperatively with other staff to ensure the smooth operation of the
library.

Ability to consistently present Minerva Public Library and its services in a positive
manner.

Ability to work independently and make sound decisions.

Ability to communicate clearly in English with library patrons and staff in person and
over the telephone: listen, understand, speak, and write effectively.

Ability to read and understand printed and on-screen information.

Ability to assist patrons who may have any type of disability.

Environmental Conditions:

Work is performed in an office-like setting, but with the need for considerable mobility
and some physical stamina: walking, bending, stooping, stretching, and long periods of
sitting and standing at a variety of desks and service points; manual dexterity required
for computer work; lifting up to 40 pounds, and moving loaded book carts and other
library equipment and fixtures.

Minerva Public Library, Library Associate i—Substitute, Approved 06-22-2023 ]



This position description is not intended to be a complete list of all responsibilities, skills, or
working conditions associated with this position and is subject to review and change at any
time in accordance with the needs of the Minerva Public Library. To perform this job
successfully, an employee must be able to satisfactorily perform each essential work task
listed above. Reasonable accommodations wili be made for disabled persons covered by the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in accordance with its requirements

| have read the above position description and fully understand the requirements set forth
therein.

Signature of Employee Date

Signature of Supervisor Date

Minerva Public library, Library Associate i--Substitute, Approved 06-22-2023 3



June 2023 Youth Services Report

Summer Reading kicked off with three programs drawing 100 or more
people EACH! Bluey on May 31, Stark Parks animal visit, and the
Carnival of Kindness brought many families to the library.

Regular programming includes Animal Reading Friends with Sharon and
Ray Morgenstern and their dogs, Annie and Hazel, Maker Mondays offers
a craft. Storytime held outside if weather permits follows the theme “All
Together Now” with weekly programming themes of friendship, Caring,
and more. Elementary Explorers for those ages 6 and up will study
SYMBIOSIS, which is simply animal relationships and friendships. Magic
Tree House Book club for the younger set will follow two books for the
summer with reading, games, and activities to tie into the popular series.

Tween and Teen programming still does not draw the large crowds, but
Anna offers a great variety of programs to appeal to the students’
interests. Crochet Club and Cosplay Club run every other week with a
larger program in between. This month will be a Stranger Things trivia
and waffle bar and the very popular Teen Iron Chef with a camping twist
including cooking some ingredients over a campfire. Tech Time and mini
golf round out the June events.

No further information about the statue of William Powell is available to
the Youth Department, but the Story Walk with his biography, Twice as
Good, is ready for the dedication. Mini-golf will happen on the scheduled
dates whether a statue appears or not.

Statistics for May 2023:
Side Door Count:1088

Study Rooms Use: 29 Computer Use:195
Reference Questions: 555 Other Questions: 62
Teacher collections: 7 requests /149 books

MES visits: 46/1088 Outreach: 11/250

MAC School 1/51 YMCA: 2/26

Story Time: 4/76 Book Beginnings: 4/126

Sensory SPOT: 225

Other Programs: Cosplay Club 2 meetings/9 students, Crafternoons 4
meetings/ 19 students, Teen Crochet Club 3 meetings/ 14 students,
Family Night Seed Bombs 9, Indoor Scavenger Hunt 47, Brick St. Fest 78
Donations: Hard covers 1, Paperbacks 1, Dvds 10

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
6/14/2023



Director's Repori—June, 2023

Building and Grounds—Techs from Standard Plumbing spent several hours here
on 05/24 going over the settings for the HVAC system to figure out why the
library’s electricity and gas use went up so much beginning last fall. They
decided that the problem likely is that in an effort to improve staff comfort
someone (and it may well have been one of them) moved the temperature
and humidity for the "unoccupied” status much closer {o the settings for
“occupied.” Thus, the building temperature wasn't that much different when
the library was closed compared to when it was open, which required more
power and gas to maintain. They widened the difference between the two
settings, and we will see if that reduces the amount of electricity used. We
started summer Saturday hours, 10:;0-2:00, on May 27; no patrons have
commented at all on the change.

Staffing—Kendra Selby will move from part-time to full-time on June 26. Kathy
and [ will meet soon to figure out a schedule that shares Kendra’s hours with
poth departments. We had hoped to hire another person to work just as a sub,
but the job candidate, who works full-time elsewhere, decided she wouldn’t be
able to take on ancther job.

Programs—the adult summer reading program started June 5 and will continue
through the end of July just as the youth program does. The adult program, as
always, is very low maintenance—patrons log their reading, listening, or viewing,
receive entry for each title, and then are eligible for the weekly prize drawing for
a library fote bag. All entries go into the hopper for the grand prize drawing at
the end for a Kindle Fire. The summer jigsaw puzzle exchange was June 10 and
was popular as always. The East Rochester Garden Club put up a display in the
Reading Room for National Garden Week starfing June 12, They did a good job
and were very happy to have the space at the library.

06/15/2023 T



